19 January 2012
Dear Mrs. J Brooks,
Please send me a copy of “the full and detailed explanation [I] have previously been sent.”
The extremely positive £1,000 neuropsychologist’s report, agreed to by your Dr. Hanley, was then ignored by him.
| append my legal costs, to which should be added my driving lessons costs of £300, followed by no driving test. |
understand the cost to the taxpayer wasan additional £5,000. Added to my being prevented from driving for nearly
three years, this is not a trivial matter.
Yours sincerely,
Ivor Catt

Driver and Vehicle Licensing Agency

Operational Support & Development Directorate
Customer Focus & Analysis Team
Longview Road
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Morriston
Swansea
SA6 7JL
Telephone 01792 761164
Mr I Catt Fax 01792 761102
Textphone 0300 123 1278
121 Westhichla Email eftd@dvla.gsi.gov.uk
5t Afbans Website www.direct.gov.uk/motoring
AL3 4JIR www.dvla.gov.uk
Your Ref
Our Ref DM/14645260
Date: 3 January 2012

Dear Mr Catt

Thank you for your letter of 11 December to Simon Tse regarding your driving licence.
Mr Tse has asked me to reply.

I am sorry that you have needed to write again regarding this matter. However, I regret
that there is nothing further I can usefully add to the full and detailed explanations you have
previously been sent.

With regards to the omission of Group A (motorcycle) from your licence, I can advise that
arrangements have now been made to issue you with a further licence showing this
category. You will receive your new licence shortly under separate cover.

I trust the above clarifies the situation and please accept my apologies and concern this
matter has caused you.

Yours sincerely

p &m\@

MRS J BROOKS
Customer Focus & Analysis Team

An executive agency of the
NVESTORS Department for

|
IN PEOPLE Transport

CUSTOMER
SERVICE

EXCELLENCE

(= )
(#] 55

N
/
&

J"(‘.
L\_(‘

§
|



5 © L ITORSE

CRIMINAL

DEFENCE SPECIALISTS

Ivor Catt Our Ref: RUR/BJO/1033273
121 Westfields Your Ref:

St Albans

Herts

AL3 4JR Date: 19" December 2011

Bill Number: 800736
Vat Number : 930 7863 10
Re: Appeal against revocation of Driving Licence

TO OUR PROFESSIONAL CHARGES: | Charges | Disbursements | VAT 20%
To advice and representation for appeal
against revocation of Driving Licence. ¥
Agreed Fixed Fee 2821.94 564.39
Expert’s report 1000.00
| 2821.94 |1000.00 564.39
h - Total | 4,386.33
Money on 4,386.33
ajc
Balance to Nil
pay
MELDRUM Solicitors LLP

Remittance slip — Detach with payment please to St Albans

Re: Appeal against revocation of Driving Licence
Bill Date: 19.12.11
Our ref: RUR/BJO/1033273
VAT No: 930 7863 10

. A ount : Nil
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